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Trupti Dalvi

From: Amol Dandekar
Sent: 15 January 2024 11:49
To: Trupti Dalvi
Subject: Fwd: Confirmation against Signage and Branding work for Wow chicken outlet at LGBI Airport 
Attachments: image001.jpg; Vendor Confirmation.pdf; Final Rate Confirmation (WoW MoMo).pdf

Fyip  

Best regards  
 

Amol Dandekar 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com> 
Date: 12 January 2024 at 12:35:24 PM IST 
To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>, Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>, Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>, 
Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com> 
Subject: Confirmation against Signage and Branding work for Wow chicken outlet at LGBI Airport 

  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir 
  
Based on the requirement received for Signage and Branding work for Wow chicken outlet at LGBI Airport, Guwahati we have approached OEM Vendor of WOW Chicken 
i.e WoW MoMo for their proposal, on which they have submitted their offer. 
  
On evaluation it is also found that WoW MoMo is approve vendor of TFS for the Signage and Branding work for Wow chicken outlet. 
  
We have further asked WoW Momo for their final non-negotiable rates on which they have regrated and confirmed that this is the best rates provided.  
  
Mail confirmation against the same is attached for your reference. 
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Final CS as mentioned below: 
  

Price Comparative Statement 
Company 
Name : ADANI GAU INTNL ARPT LTD 

Offer ref. no. : Supply and installation of Signage and Branding work at WoW Chicken outlet at L.G.B.I. 
Airport,Guwahati. 

Offer date :06.01.2024 

SR no Particular Qty UOM 

WOW MOMO 
R0 04.01.2024 

Unit 
Price Total Amount 

INR INR 

1 

Providing & Fixing of 4"thk. 
Blacklit Orange acrylic signage 
base box. All Complete As Per 
Detail Drawing, As Specified 
And As Directed By Architect 
/Project - In - Charge. (size- 
3300X400X120 ) (ref. to front 
elevation & side)  3D Cut Raised 
acrylic laser cut letter of "WOW 
CHICKEN" (300 mm height 
text)  (ref. to front elevation)  

17 SFT 2350 39950 
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2 

3D Cut Raised acrylic laser cut 
letter of #CHICKEN FUN" (350 
mm height text)  (ref. to front 
elevation) Backlit acrylic laser 
cut letter of (200-300mm height 
text) to be fixed on SS CNC JUT 
JALI with 1-1.5inch height SS 
Stud & Top to be covered with 5-
6 mm Clear Acrylic sheet over 
the letter 

8 RFT 6500 52000 

3 

Translit Clipon as per size having 
UV printed menu for pos counter 
having black border of 25mm 
thivkness powdercoated as per 
specification  

20 SFT 1650 33000 

A1 Basic Price                124,950  
B1 Other Charges         
C1 Taxes                   22,491  
D1 Price                147,441  
J1 Technically Acceptable     YES 
K1 Commercial Ranking       

  
Please process the Order for amount of Rs. 1,47,441/- (including GST@18%). 
  
Company Name: M/s WOW MOMO             
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
  
Lalit Kumar Chetry 
Assistant Manager - Techno Commercial  
Guwahati International Airport Limited, 
Guwahati, Assam, India. 
Mob +91-7045222399 | Email id: lalitkumar.chetry@adani.com  www.adani.com 
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain 
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that 
any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-
mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the 
company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no 
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


